Districts 19 -20 May 21, 2022

In attendance:

Cheryl H. – TraditionsAna Maria - PhoenixKathy A. – WISTami L – DR 20 – Progress Not PerfectionLeticia A. – RenacerAlicia S. – Finding HopeMary Jane – WestsidePrisca L. – Buscando Libertad GFADorothy – RenewellMaria O. – SIA HispanicBill Mc. – New BeginningsJorinda B. – DR 19

Tami opened the meeting the serenity prayer. Kathy read the traditions, Cheryl read concept 5 and warranty #5.

Last meeting's minutes were discussed. Jorinda motioned to accept the minutes, Tami 2nd and all approved.

Bill gave the treasury report. He passed around the thank you note from Terry R. for the love gift. We have \$902.86 cash on hand and \$601.77 in savings for prudent reserve. The report is attached.

Kathy gave the WIS report. Their cash on hand is \$287.83, savings \$600 for prudent reserve. The report is attached. The phone has been re-activated but the cost will go up. They are looking for alternative solutions.

Jorinda gave the LDC report. Cash on hand \$922.84, savings \$629.95. She just put in an order for about \$500.

Mary Jo is the LCD bookkeeper, and she will no longer do this at the end of this cycle. So, if anyone is interested, please notify Mary Jo or Jorinda. They need volunteer to run the LDC office the last Monday of the month. They are only open Mondays from 10-3.

Old Business:

The Conference be held in Manhattan, KS, June 10, 11 and 12 at the Four Points Sheraton, 530 Richards Dr, Manhattan, KS. (785) 539-5311 Flyer is attached. Please take flyers to your meetings and share them out. You can register online. If you choose to pay online, there is a PayPal link. Please be sure in the comment section to say it is for the conference, so we know how to allocate the funds.

There are 2 adult scholarships and 3 Alateen scholarships available from the Phoenix group. If you are interested, contact Gail B. at 316-841-1179.

New Business:

There was a motion made by Cheryl to send \$500 to Alateen for KARU zipline fee. Jorinda 2nd it and all approved. This will be sent by check to: **Kansas State AFG, PO Box 12898, Kansas City, KS 66112**

For the meeting programs – Mary Jan did hers on Pamphlets and bookmarks available. For July's meeting – Terry will share her Delegates Report from the WSO conference.

Group Reports:

Progress Not Perfection – Tami – Meet on Friday's at 11:30. They have 5 regulars and 3 sometime. They are looking to sponsor an Alateen

Renewell – Dorothy – They closed the Sunday meeting at 4, but they meet every other day of the week.

Finding Hope- Alicia – they meet Tuesdays via Hybrid at 6 pm and have about 8 regulars. They are willing to sponsor 2 Alateens to KARU.

Phoenix - Ana Maria – They have a lot of newcomers. They have approximately 10 – 12 people

We decided to offer 2 Adult member Registration Scholarships (\$23 each) and 3 Alateen Registration Scholarships (\$8. each) for members who wish to attend the 49th Annual Area Conference in Manhanttan, KS, and who and can use the financial support. Would you please list these scholarship offerings in the next minutes you distribute? Gail B. at 316-841-1179 is the contact person for any member who is interested.

Traditions – Cheryl – Meet Mondays at 1pm in person only and Thursdays at 6pm, in person and Google meet. Have about 4 regulars.

Renacer – Leticia – Meet 6 pm on Friday and 5 pm on Sunday. Have about 15 members. They are starting to study the traditions and are wanting to add a daytime meeting.

Buscando Libertad – Prisca – Meet Friday 6 pm and Saturday 9 am. Have 12 active members, no newcomers. We studied the Public Outreach Guide in May along with the 3rd and 4th Traditions. In June, they will study the 5th and 6th Tradition.

One member from our group was invited to share in Dodge City for AA Eneventro Hispanic State Event. We also sent a donation for love gift to delegate Terry.

Westside – Mary Jane – Studying Blueprint for Progress. They now have Wifi.

Next meeting is July 16th, 1:00 pm at Renewell.